
 
CAMPUS MEMORANDUM 

 

College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249 

September 3, 2013 

TO:  CNAS College Council Members 

FROM: Laszlo Kovacs, Council Chair 

College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

SUBJECT: CNAS College Council Meeting 
Tuesday, September 10, 2013  
Temple Hall 145 
3:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
I. Call to Order: Laszlo Kovacs, Chair 

II. Announcements  
 

III. Approval of minutes from April 9, 2013   

IV. Curricular Proposals ……………………………………………………………………………………...Page 

Biology 
 Program Change: 
 Biology Minor, Bachelor of Science ...................................................................................... 1 
  Credit hour change from 20 to 19 for additional biology electives 
 Course Change: 
 BIO 197 Selected Topics in Biology ...................................................................................... 2 
  Change in Credit Hours and Contact Hours 
  
Chemistry 
 New Course: 
 CHM 202 Essentials of Organic Chemistry Laboratory ........................................................ 3 
 Course Change: 
 CHM 201 Essentials of Organic Chemistry .......................................................................... 4 
  Prerequisite and Description changes 
 Course Deletion: 
 CHM 200 Essentials of Organic Chemistry .......................................................................... 5 
  
Mathematics 
 New Course: 
 MTH 121 Multicultural Views of History and Mathematics .................................................... 6 
 
 

V. Adjourn 

sj 

cc:  Academic Deans & Department Heads 
Office of the Provost 
Council Chairs 
Faculty Senate 
Office of the Registrar 


